
 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for April 19, 2023 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday April 19, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard. 
 
In addition to physical attendance at the address indicated above, the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District is offering the following teleconferencing options as an alternative means for the public to 
participate in this meeting. 
 
TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85454370841 
 
TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID: 854 5437 0841  

 
 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment. 
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Board only. Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the President. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the 
Directors. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from April 5, 2023. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.  
3. Approve Board President to sign and submit a Letter of Support for Assembly Bill 557. 

 
 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 
  
 
E. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice-President – Michael Callahan  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for April 19, 2023 - Pg.2 

 

 
F. PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Veolia Presentation. 
  
 
G. UPDATES 
 1. Landscape Update. 
 
 
H. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 1. Discussion and Possible Action to Award Contract for the Resurfacing of the Two Basketball  Courts  
  at Cornell Park. 
 
 
I.      MANAGER’S REPORT 
        
  
J.     GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
 
K. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 1. Ad-hoc Committee Reports. 
  a. Building Committee (Committee Members Kevin Graves & Bryon Gutow) April 10, 2023. 
 
L. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 
  
 
M. CORRESPONDENCE 
 1. Lafco – April 4, 2023. 
 2. Diablo Water District – April 5, 2023. 
 
N.  LEGAL REPORT 
 
 
O.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
P.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on May 3, 2023, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for April 5, 2023 - Pg.1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday April 5, 2023, 7:00 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Called business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Director Gutow led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Roll Call was taken, and all members were present except for President Porter who was absent.

Director Graves attended the meeting remotely from Fort Leavenworth, Kansas.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
None.

C. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion.
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from March 15, 2023.
2. Approve Special Board Planning DRAFT Meeting Minutes from March 16, 2023.
3. Approve Register of District Invoices.
4. Direct Herwit Engineering to prepare the 2023-2024 Annual Assessment Report for the Ravenswood

Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 by Resolution No. 2023-11.

   Director Graham made a Motion to Approve the Consent Calendar. 
   Director Gutow seconded. 
   Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 4, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 1-Porter 

D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report.

None.

2. Assembly Member Lori Wilson’s Office Report.
None.

3. Sheriff’s Office Report.
Presented by Tony Fontenot. 

• 290 Calls for service in March.
• Calls from CVS and Safeway were down in March compared to previous months.

4. CHP Report.
None.

5. Contra Costa Fire Report (Assignment by Con Fire Pending).
None.

6. Congressman Josh Harder’s Office Report.
None.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice-President – Michael Callahan  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for April 5, 2023 - Pg.2 

 

 
 
E. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 None. 

 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
 1.  California Class, a local government investment pool. 
 
 Presented by Rick Wood, CFO of California Special Districts Association. 
 

• A five-member Board of Trustees oversees the program. 
• Any public funds are eligible. 
• Public Trust Advisors, LLC manages the funds. 
• There are no transaction fees. 
• Interest is posted monthly. 

 
 
G. UPDATES 
 1. Recreation Update. 
 
 Presented by Parks and Recreation Supervisor Monica Gallo. 
 

•      Water aerobics will begin May 1, 2023. 
•      Community Center grounds are open until 7:30p.m. 
•      Easter Egg hunt will be on April 8, 2023. 
•      Bid opening for the resurfacing of Cornell Park Basketball Court was on April 5, 2023. There  

       were four bids submitted. 
 
 
H. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 None. 
 
I.      MANAGER’S REPORT 
       1. Update on the implementation of Slick Text, the District’s text messaging service. 
 
        Presented by Assistant General Manager Allan Cantando. 
 

• There are 145 subscribers. 
• Most subscribers signed up for all five zones. 

  
J.     GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 Presented by General Manager Dina Breitstein. 
 

1. AGC Construction through May 2023. 
 

• A modular building will be replaced on the All God’s Children School property. 
 

2. Manager Training April 24-26, 2023. 
 

• All managers will be attending an off-site training in Sacramento April 24-26, 2023. 
 

3. Coffee with the GM May 2023. 
 

• Staff would like to schedule coffee with the General Manger events beginning in May 2023. 
 
 
 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for April 5, 2023 - Pg.3 

 

K. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
1.  Standing Committee Reports. 

a. Internal Operations Committee Meeting (Committee Members Michael Callahan and Kevin 
Graves) April 5, 2023. 

 
   Update given by Director Graves.  

 
• Staff are reviewing and updating policies.  

 
  

b. Finance Committee Meeting (Committee Members Ashley Porter and Carolyn Graham) April 5, 
2023. 
 

   Update given by Director Graham. 
 

• Finance manager Julie Carter gave a financial update. 
 

c. Water & Wastewater Committee Meeting (Committee Members Ashley Porter and Kevin 
Graves) April 5, 2023. 

 
   Update given by Director Graves. 
 

• There is a minor delay with the denitrification project. 
 

2. Ad-Hoc Committee Reports. 
a. Building Committee (Committee Members Kevin Graves and Bryon Gutow) March 31, 2023. 

 
   Update given by Director Gutow. 
 

• The design firm presented a proposal for the new District Office. There will be another  
  meeting next week. 

 
b. Municipal Advisory Committee “MAC” (Committee Members Ashley Porter and Kevin Graves). 

  
   No Update. 
 
 
L. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 
 1. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting – March 8, 2023 (Director Kevin Graves). 
 2. Confire Meeting – March 21, 2023 (Director Carolyn Graham). 

 
 

M. CORRESPONDENCE 
 None. 
 
 
N.  LEGAL REPORT 
 
 Presented by Legal Counsel, Andy Pinasco. 
 

• CSDA requested the Town of Discovery Bay send a letter of support to the state legislature for 
a newly proposed teleconferencing law. (AB557) 

• The Board has no objection to Staff drafting a letter to bring to a future meeting. 
 
O.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
P.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 7:52p.m. to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on April 19, 2023, 
beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for April 5, 2023 - Pg.4 

 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 

C1



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 19, 2023 

 
Prepared By:   Allan Cantando, Assistant General Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Dina Breitstein, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:  

Amount Requested  $ 1,021,032.88 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2022/2023 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: C2 



   Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices

U.S. Bank $748,966.42

Veolia Water North America $149,870.56

Town of Discovery Bay CSD $33,000.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $24,644.40

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $9,450.41

Brentwood Decorative Rock, Inc. $8,437.75

Brentwood Ace Hardware $7,357.34

SiteOne Landscape Supply, LLC $5,881.96

Precision IT Consulting $5,196.29

Backflow Distributors, Inc. $4,292.15

Applied Best Practices $3,000.00

Mt Diablo Resource Recovery $2,760.75

American Water Works Association $2,517.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. $2,021.71

City Of Brentwood $1,349.52

Karina Dugand $1,217.25

Weco Industries LLC $1,159.94

Verizon Wireless $1,116.93

Du-All Safety $1,050.00

Univar Solutions USA Inc. $868.52

Grainger $701.02

Bryon Gutow $690.00

Kevin Graves $690.00

Belkorp AG $593.20

Michelle Dominge $498.75

Streamline $480.00

Ashley Porter $460.00

Carolyn Graham $460.00

Michael Callahan $460.00

Karrie Hebert $353.25

Cintas $198.64

Geotab USA, Inc. $197.50

Big O Tires $192.65

Julie Carter $153.88

Department of Justice $147.00

UniFirst Corporation $141.12

Denalect Alarm Company $126.00

Discovery Pest Control $99.00

Stericycle $93.57

Bay Area News Group $77.40

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec $61.00

$1,021,032.88

For The Meeting On April 19, 2023
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Fiscal Year 7/22 - 6/23

C2



1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 
Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 

www.todb.ca.gov 

 

April 19, 2023 

Town of Discovery Bay 
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505 

California Special Districts Association 
1112 I St #200,  
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE:  TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT LETTER OF 
SUPPORT OF ASSEMBLY BILL 557 (“AB 557”) 

To Whom It May Concern, 

The State of California’s authorized procedures established by AB 361 has allowed the Town of 
Discovery Bay (“Town”) to conduct the essential business of local government without 
interruption.  Providing remote meeting access enabled the Town, its business partners, and its 
residents the ability to participate in the public meetings process throughout the declared 
emergency of the COVID-19 pandemic.    

AB 557 would allow the Town of Discovery Bay to utilize the procedures of AB 361 beyond 
2023.  The assembly bill would ensure the continuity of operations through future declared 
emergencies.  The ability to conduct public meetings remotely is essential to the public safety of 
the Town Staff, the Board of Directors, and its residents. 

AB 557’s abbreviated teleconferencing provisions would allow the Town of Discovery Bay to 
continue to conduct essential business and provide services to its residents if a future declared 
state of emergency is in effect or other situations related to public health, as specified, 
indefinitely. 

Thank you, 

Ashley Porter, President of the Board of Directors 
Town of Discovery Bay 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

President – Ashley Porter • Vice President – Michael Callahan • Director –Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Carolyn Graham 

C3

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


Presented March 2023

WWaterr andd Wastee Waterr Monthlyy Reportt 
Townn off Discoveryy Bay

F1-A



Weekly Safety Topics:

2/1 – Review previous County Hazardous Inspection & HAZCOM

2/8 – Safety Alert: Shoulder Strain/Dislocation & Fractured Finger

2/15 – Review previous Sanitary Survey & Flash H&S: Healthy Sleeping

2/22 – Flash Training: Ratcheting Hydrant Wrenches (double/single hand)

Additional Training:

SL RAT / SL DOG

New VacTruck Safety

Safe Work Days: 4,932

Safety & 
Training

F1-A



Active

01
Active

02
Active

06

Active

04
Active 
(Emergency)

05
Active

07

Water Well
Status

Willow WTP

Newport WTP

F1-A



22.47

Production (MG)

774

Chemicals (gal)
(Sodium Hypochlorite)

Water Production 
& Chemicals 

Willow WTP

Newport WTP 22.06

Production (MG)

1,137

Chemicals (gal)
(Sodium Hypochlorite)

TOTAL 44.53

Production (MG)

1,911

Chemicals (gal)
(Sodium Hypochlorite)

F1-A



Water Production - Willow
Total Monthly Production

F1-A



Water Production - Newport
Total Monthly Production

F1-A



Coliform Samples Collected: 20

Water 
Compliance

Coliform Positive Results: 0

Water Quality Complaints: 0

Hydrant Flushing: 0

Valve Exercising: 0

F1-A



Active

C
Active

D
Active

E

Lift Station
Status

Active

A
Active

F

Active

H
Active

J
Active

R
Active

G
Active

S

Active

Lakeshore

Active

Lakes

Active

Lakes 4

Active

Newport

Active

Bixler

F1-A



0

Total Flow (MG)

500

Polymer (gal)

Wastewater Flow 
& Chemicals 

WW Plant 1

WW Plant 2

0

Influent Flow avg. (MG)

0

Discharge Flow avg. (MG)

31.33

Total Flow (MG)

1.24 1.12

100

Alum (gal)

Influent Flow avg. (MG) Discharge Flow avg. (MG)

30.53

Last Year Flow (MG)

F1-A



WWTP 2 
Total Monthly Flow

F1-A



WWTP 2 
Average Discharge Flow

F1-A



WWTP 2 
Monthly Conductivity 

F1-A



Effluent BOD5, mg/L < 10: 1.3

Wastewater
Compliance

Effluent TSS, mg/L < 10: 1.6

Total Coliform 7 day median < 23: <2

Total Coliform daily max < 240: <2

Eff NTU daily avg < 2: 1

Eff Ammonia (N), mg/L < 8.4: ND

Removal BOD5, monthly > 85%: 99.5%

Removal TTS, monthly > 85%: 99.1%

Conductivity annual avg < 2,400: 2,245

F1-A



SSOs: 0

Maintenance
& Improvements 

Customer Inquires: 1

F1-A



Presented April 2023

WWaterr andd Wastee Waterr Monthlyy Reportt 
Townn off Discoveryy Bay

F1-B



Weekly Safety Topics:

3/1 – Security Incident: Intruder

3/8 – Flash Training: Mental Health and Nutrition 

3/15 – Injury & Illness Management

3/22 – Safety Alert: Shoulder Strain 

3/29 – Office Ergonomics 

Additional Training:

HRMS Traffic Management

12 LSR Traffic Training

Safe Work Days: 4,963

Safety & 
Training

F1-B



Active

01
Active

02
Active

06

Active

04
Active 
(Emergency)

05
Active

07

Water Well
Status

Willow WTP

Newport WTP

F1-B



21.53

Production (MG)

837

Chemicals (gal)
(Sodium Hypochlorite)

Water Production 
& Chemicals 

Willow WTP

Newport WTP 23.69

Production (MG)

1,084

Chemicals (gal)
(Sodium Hypochlorite)

TOTAL 45.22

Production (MG)

1,921

Chemicals (gal)
(Sodium Hypochlorite)

F1-B



Water Production - Willow
Total Monthly Production

F1-B



Water Production - Newport
Total Monthly Production

F1-B



Coliform Samples Collected: 20

Water 
Compliance

Coliform Positive Results: 0

Water Quality Complaints: 0

Hydrant Flushing: 0

Valve Exercising: 0

F1-B



Active

C
Active

D
Active

E

Lift Station
Status

Active

A
Active

F

Active

H
Active

J
Active

R
Active

G
Active

S

Active

Lakeshore

Active

Lakes

Active

Lakes 4

Active

Newport

Active

Bixler

F1-B



0

Total Flow (MG)

200

Polymer (gal)

Wastewater Flow 
& Chemicals 

WW Plant 1

WW Plant 2

0

Influent Flow avg. (MG)

0

Discharge Flow avg. (MG)

39.28

Total Flow (MG)

1.30 1.27

0

Alum (gal)

Influent Flow avg. (MG) Discharge Flow avg. (MG)

32.76

Last Year Flow (MG)

F1-B



WWTP 2 
Total Monthly Flow

F1-B



WWTP 2 
Average Discharge Flow

F1-B



WWTP 2 
Monthly Conductivity 

F1-B



Effluent BOD5, mg/L < 10: 1.5

Wastewater
Compliance

Effluent TSS, mg/L < 10: 1.6

Total Coliform 7 day median < 23: <2

Total Coliform daily max < 240: <2

Eff NTU daily avg < 2: 1

Eff Ammonia (N), mg/L < 8.4: ND

Removal BOD5, monthly > 85%: 99.3%

Removal TTS, monthly > 85%: 99.2%

Conductivity annual avg < 2,400: 2,220

F1-B



SSOs: 0

Maintenance
& Improvements 

Customer Inquires: 1

F1-B



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 19, 2023 
 

 
Prepared By:      Bill Engelman, Parks and Landscape Manager and Monica Gallo, Recreations Supervisor 
Submitted By:    Dina Breitstein, General Manager  
  
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Award Contract for the Resurfacing of the Two Basketball Courts at Cornell Park. 
    
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the General Manager to execute all contracts and purchase orders to resurface the two basketball courts at 
Cornell Park. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay applied for, and has been approved for, approximately $187,441.00 of grant funds through 
California State Parks Prop 68 Per Capita Program for park improvement projects. Projects must be capital outlay for 
recreational purposes and not used to supplement existing expenditures. This grant requires the District to match twenty 
percent (20%) of the total project cost. Using in-house labor will contribute to this 20% match. 
 
At the June 2, 2021, Board of Directors Meeting, the Board approved the following projects in ranking order: 
 

• New basketball overlay with new hoops and benches. 
• Replacement of the barbeque area table, prep table, and refurbishment of the lawn nearest the barbeque area. 
• Uniform benches, trash, and recyclable receptacles throughout the park. 

 
On April 5th, 2023, Staff had a bid opening for the first project:  A New Basketball Overlay for the Courts at Cornell Park. 
 
The bid results are as follows: 
 
Summary of Bids: Received April 5, 2023 

 Bid Amount 
Saviano Company, Inc $49,500 
First Serve Productions $49,888 
Sandstone Environmental $59,500 
Vintage Contractors $95,000 

 
Staff reviewed the bids and chose the low bid from Saviano Company in the amount of $49,500. Staff had budgeted 
$55,000 for this portion of the grant project. 
 
Staff recommends the Board to Authorize the General Manager to execute all contracts and purchase orders to resurface 
the two basketball courts at Cornell Park. 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
  
Attachments 

1. Bid Results. 
  

 
AGENDA ITEM:  H1 



H1



M1



M1



M1



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2



M2


	Agenda BOD 04 19 23
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C1 - DRAFT Minutes - BOD 04 05 23---approved by DB
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C3 - DRAFT CSDA AB 557 Letter of support 04192023
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	F1 - A 03-2023 TODB Presentation PDF packet
	F1 - B 04-2023 TODB Presentation PDF packet
	H1 -  Staff Report-Contract Award for Basketball Resurface for 4-19-23 BOD meeting
	H1-1 Bid Results
	M1 - Correspondence - Lafco April 4, 2023
	M2 - Correspondence - Diablo Water District April 5, 2023
	Agenda BOD 04 19 23.pdf
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C2 - RFA 041923.pdf
	ALLTotal




